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Proponent a real chance to present its case is an empty gesture leaving the validity of any resulting decision in 
doubt. 

Notwithstanding the above, we have, in the limited time afforded to us by Council,  identified some serious and 
obvious errors and inconsistencies within the Memo itself and also between the assertions in the Memo and the 
planning assessment as written that need to be addressed and that will take time to address (i.e. more than 24hrs to 
address). 

In addition I request that Ben Salon be substituted for Scott Barwick as a speaker on our behalf tomorrow because 
Scott is unable to attend given he is sitting on a panel at the same time tomorrow as our hearing and had 
inadvertently double booked himself. We apologize for any inconvenience. 

Regards, 

Dan Maurici 
Senior Development Manager
HENROTH GROUP 
  
Suite 604, Eastpoint Tower, 

     




